From: Anne-Marie Cuneo [mailto:amcuneo@puc.nv.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:20 PM

To: Settelmeyer, James Senator

Cc: Trowbridge, Glenn Assemblyman; Gustavson, Don Senator; Parks, David R. Senator;
'Irene.BustamanteAdams@sam.state.nv.us'; Nelson, Erv Assemblyman; Research Generic
Mailbox; Carolyn E. Tanner; Stephanie Mullen; Donald Lomoljo

Subject: Sunset Committee - Information requested

Chairman Settelmeyer, honorable members of the Sunset Committee:

You asked me for information regarding the total miles of track that that PUCN inspects
throughout the state and the total amount of transmission and distribution lines jurisdictional to
the PUCN (both electric and gas). | am happy to provide you with the following information:

Nevada has approximately 1,700 miles of rail track throughout the state. Last fiscal year
(FY2015), the PUCN Staff inspected 21,259 rail units and found 1,133 defects — which is
approximately 3 defects per inspection day.

NV Energy owns approximately 4,100 miles of transmission lines, 41,400 miles of distribution
lines and 400 substations. The ON Line Transmission line is a 231 mile, 500-KV transmission line
interconnecting Nevada Power and Sierra Pacific’s service territories.

NV Energy has 1,763 miles of Gas Main pipelines and 8.3 miles of Transmission pipe.
Southwest Gas has 8,029 miles of Gas Main pipelines and 315 miles of Transmission

pipe. (There are also a few miscellaneous operators with minimal lines — | have not included
those.) In total Nevada has 413 miles of Transmission (the other large Transmission pipe is Kern
River), 9,800 miles of Main and approximately 750,000 services to customers in the state.

Please let me know if | can provide you with any further information.

Sincerely,
Anne-Marie Cuneo
Public Utilities Commission of Nevada
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